## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula February 25, 2005

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, David Bridges, Michael Brown, Russell Carr, Wanda Cheek, Bruce Ebanks, Jackie Edwards-Henry, James Jones, Rebecca Long, Rogelio Luck, Molly Nicodemus, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, Rudy Rogers, Emily Schultz and Robert Wolverton
EXCUSED: Julie Fulgham, Mark Lehman, David Lewis, Beth Miller, and Mary Brown

UNEXCUSED: Brett Aldridge, Lindsey Blackwell,

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex (north end).

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the January 28, 2005 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee stated that Dr. Rabideau had sent a letter to all Deans and Department formally announcing that the 124-hour undergraduate curriculum would go into effect Fall 2005.

Chamblee announced that the March 18 UCCC meeting would need to be moved to another date because the 18<sup>th</sup> is during Spring Break. March 23 was suggested as the alternate date. The April 22 UCCC meeting was also discussed. Traditionally at the April meeting, the UCCC meets for lunch then undertakes the regular committee business. The committee will meet off campus at either Harvey's or the Veranda for its April meeting. Delores Hudson will coordinate the meeting location and menu with the committee.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approved the modification of AN 4123/6123 Anthropological Theory. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approved the addition of CH 1141 Professional Chemistry: Paths, CH 2141 Professional Chemistry: Tools, CH 3141 Professional Chemistry: Literature, CH 4141 Professional Chemistry: Research and CH 4711 Senior Seminar. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of CO 2313 Newswriting for Electronic Media. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of FLF 1114/1124 French I & II, FLJ 1114/1124 Japanese I & II, FLG 1114/1124 German I & II, FLR 1114/1124 Russian I & II, and FLS 1114/1124 Spanish I & II. The question was raised concerning the course syllabi. It was noted that the course content would not changed just the delivery and credits. The motion passed unanimously. Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of GR 4623/6623 Physical Meteorology, GR 4733/6733 Synoptic Meteorology, GR 4823/6823 Dynamic Meteorology I, GR 4963/6963 Mesoscale Meteorology, the modification of GR 4633 Statistical Climatology, GR 4753/6753 Satellite and Radar Meteorology, and the deletion of GR 4723/6723 Synoptic Meteorology II. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of MA 3213 Mathematical Writing. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of PSY 1021. Discussion followed concerning information not addressed in the proposal. Bridges moved, seconded by Henington to table the proposal. It was agree that a corrected proposal would be sent to the committee via email for consideration. The motion to table PSY 1021 passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of PSY 3313 Experimental Psychology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Rogers, to approve the modification of SW 3013 Human Behavior and Social Environment, SW 3213 Introduction to Social Research and SW 3533 Social Work Practice III. Spelling corrections will be made to the originals. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of ABE 1921 Introduction to Engineering Design. Chamblee stated that the course had also been approved by the College of Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the addition of ASE 4553/6553. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of CE 3601 Stress Analysis Laboratory, and modification of CE 4601 Fundamentals of Structural Design, CE 4623 Steel Structures, CE 4633 Concrete Structures, and CE 4653/6653 Timber Design. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of CHE 1233 Design Concepts of CHE, CHE 2212 Chemical Engineering Analysis, and CHE 4234/6234 Chemical Plant Design. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of CSE 8011 Seminar I, and the deletion of CSE 8021 Seminar II. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of EM 4143/6143 Engineering Design Optimization and IE 4743/6743 Engineering Design Optimization. The motion passed unanimously. Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of ME 3123 Modeling and Manufacturing, ME 4113/6113 Material Selection in Design, ME 4123/6123 Failure of Engineering Materials, ME 4133/6133 Mechanical Metallurgy, ME 4743/6743 Labview, ME 8223 Inelasticity ME 8353 Advanced Energy Conversion, and the modification of ME 3113 Engineering Analysis, ME 3313 Heat Transfer, ME 3403 Materials for Mechanical Engineering Design, ME 3423 Mechanics of Machinery, ME 3513 Thermodynamics I and ME 3523 Thermodynamics II, and ME 4403 Machine Design. Several members stated that ME 4133/6133 Mechanical Metallurgy was not in their packet. Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton, to table ME 4133/6133. The motion to table ME 4133/6133 passed unanimously. The original motion excluding ME 4133/6133 passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Arts degree in Anthropology. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Biological Sciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Arts degree in Chemistry. The motion passed unanimously.

Schultz moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Chemistry non-ACS certification, the Bachelor of Science degree in Chemistry ACS certification, and the Bachelor of Science degree in Chemistry-Premedical. A question was raised concerning the DIS listing in the Premedical option. The motion passed contingent on obtaining a corrected curriculum listing for all Chemistry degrees.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Arts degree in Communication. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Arts degree in English. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Arts degree in Foreign Languages. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in General Liberal Arts. The motion passed unanimously. Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in General Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Geosciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Art degree in History. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Armstrong, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Arts degree, the Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics and the Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics with Teaching Certification. The motion passed contingent on receiving the course proposals.

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Medical Technology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Microbiology. The motion passed unanimously.

Edwards-Henry moved, seconded by Jones to approve the Bachelor of Art degree in Music and the Minor in Music. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Art degree in Philosophy. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Physics. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Art degree in Political Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Armstrong, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Art degree and the Bachelor of Science degree in Psychology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Social Work degree and the Bachelor of Art in Sociology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Civil Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Master of Science degree and the Doctor of Philosophy degree in Computer Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by R. Rogers, to adjourn at 4:05 p.m.